
From: "Stephen King" <sking@cambridgebay.ca>
Subject: RE: 3BM-CAM0207 Water Licence
Date: Wed, March 11, 2009 4:11 pm
To: "Phyllis Beaulieu" <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>
Cc: "Richard Dwyer" <licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org>,dts@nunavutwaterboard.org

 
Good Afternoon Phyllis, 
 
  
 
We can pay by cheque on our next cheque run.  Should we send the cheque 
to your attention in Gjoa Haven, or will we just send it to our default 
Receiver General address? 
 
  
 
Thanks, 
 
Steve King 
 
Senior Administrative Officer 
 
Municipality of Cambridge Bay 
 
PO Box 16 
 
Cambridge Bay, NU  X0B 0C0 
 
Tel:   
 
Fax:  867-983-2193 
 
www.cambridgebay.ca <http://www.cambridgebay.ca>  
 
  
 
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: March 11, 2009 1:55 PM 
To: Stephen King 
Cc: 'Richard Dwyer'; dts@nunavutwaterboard.org 
Subject: 3BM-CAM0207 Water Licence 
 
  
 
Good afternoon.  The Nunavut Water Board has approved the renewal water 
licence for the Hamlet of Cambridge Bay.  However, prior to issuing the 
licence it is necessary for the Hamlet to submit the $30.00 
administration fee.  This can be paid by cheque, visa, or money order. 
If paying by cheque or money order, please make payable to "Receiver 
General For Canada". 
 
Regards, 
 
  
 
Phyllis Beaulieu 
 
Manager of Licensing 

 867-983-4658 
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Nunavut Water Board 
 
P.O. Box 119 
 
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0 
 
Phone:  , Ext. 26 
 
Fax:  (867) 360-6369 
 
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org 
 
  
 

 (867) 360-6338 
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